District of Barriere

REPORT TO COUNCIL

Date: January 11, 2021 File: 530.20/Rpts

To: Council From: I. Crosson, Utilities Manager

Re: Siska Wasterwater Treatment Plant UV Replacements

Background: The UV filters installed at the Siska Wastewater plant during initial
construction failed some time ago and staff have been researching replacement options as the
model type installed is past warranty and is now no longer available.

Discussion: Since an identical product isn't available, staff have looked at two options:
1. A retro-fit — The cost of such a retro-fit equals approximately $6,600 for two units and
would not have any guarantee of working.

2. Full Replacement — After receiving multiple quotes, Andrew Sheret Ltd. has provided
the best price of $8,134.42 for both the required units (quote attached)

Recommendation: That two (2) UV replacement units for the Siska Wastewater Plant be

purchased for $8,134.42 plus applicable taxes.

Prepared by: T. Buchanan, Corporate Officer
Reviewed by: I. Crosson, Utilities Manager & B. Payette, CAO




lan Crosson
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From: ANDREW SHERET LIMITED <Alex.Sherwood@sheret.com>

Sent: January 4, 2021 3:05 PM

To: lan Crosson

Subject: 13-86232 VIQUA PROS0

Attachments: 86232.html

ANDREW SHERET LIMITED CUSTOMER QUOTATION

Phone: 250-372-7720

Fax : 250-372-7715 13-2685 13-86232

Web : www.sheret.com

To Information
Date Monday Jan 04 2021
Staff ALEX S
Notes VIQUA PROS0
Ship Via

BARRIERE DISTRICT OF Freight 0.00

SubTotal 8,134.42
PST 569.41
GST 406.72
TOTAL 9,110.55

Terms of Sale

Net 30 days month following. Errors and Omissions Excepted (E.& O.E.). Unless aotherwise noted, all goods are F.O.B. our warehouse and taxes are extra. The
above pricing is based on sufficient lead time being provided at the time of ordering. This quotation is valid for no more than 30 days. Our liability is limited to the
manufacturer's warranty in regards to defective goods, labour or damage claims. Warranties may be void if product is not installed by a licensed professional.
The purchaser acknowledges that the vendor does not have any knowledge or any control as to when, where or how the material on the face of this quotation
will be installed, or what the final use of the product will be. Tax Key: GST=GST Exempt, PST=PST Exempt, Both=Both Exempt

Ordered Product Description Price Total Tax
Items marked with "NSR" are special order items and are not returnable.
Exceptions are dependent on our supplier agreeing to take back the item
at which point restocking/freight charges will be applied.

50 GPM (40 MJ/CM), PRO50,
2 NSR 660003-R 4,067.21 8,134.42
I 120V NEMA 5-15P
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